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Request for Proposals (RFP) NND07223621R SOFIA URD Insulation Panels
Amendment 2

This amendment revises the Solicitation as follows:

a. Under Section F.4 DELIVERY AND/OR COMPLETION SCHEDULE, “Place of Delivery™ is revised as
follows: -

Dryden Aircraft Operations Facility
ATTN: Daryl Townsend

2825 E. Avenue P

Palmdale, CA 93550

b. Attachment B, Revision 1, GFP (attached) is hereby incorporated into this solicitation.

c. Under Section J.1, LIST OF ATTACHMENTS, revise Attachment B to read “Attachment B
Revision 17.

Additionally,

d. The following outstanding questions are answered:

1. Q: In reference to Solicitation paragraph D.1, what Class does NASA consider the deliverables for this contract?
A: Deliverables under the resultant contract are Class 1

2. Q: Can you provide additional information on the primer and paint for the insulation panels?
A: The requirement to apply primer and paint to the insulation panels was deleted from the scope of this contract under
Amendment [ to the solicitation.

3. Q: Does a Certificate of Conformity, with part numbers documented, satisfy the requirements for the Q-10
documentation?
A: A Certificate of Conformity with documented part numbers and serial numbers if applicable will satisfy our
requirements.

4. Q: What is the purpose of the “Acquisition Cost” information provided in Attachment B?
A: Pursuant to 1852.245-76 List of Government-Furnished Property, the acquisition cost must be provided in the list of
government-furnished property.

5. Q: Does the Government have a priority of the order the panels are delivered?
A: The Government does not have a preference for insulation panel delivery as long as all the panels are delivered by the
contract completion date.

6. Q: When will the Government provide the supplier with the materials needed (i.e.: 15 days after contract award, 30
days after contract award)?

A: The Government will provide the materials that are listed in the contract as Government Furnished Property within 15
days following contact award. Attachment B, Rev 1, GFP, reflects “Date to be furnished to the Contractor™. (Revised via
Amendment 2.)

7. Q: Will source inspection of material be required by all parties: Government, Contractor, etc.?

A: Materials to be used for the fabrication of the URD Insulation Panels shall be inspected and approved by the contractor
prior to incorporation into the finished product. The Government may inspect materials to be used in the performance of
this contract at the Contractor’s facilities. The Government will require notification prior to certain testing as indicated
under 52.246-2 -- Inspection of Supplies -- Fixed-Price.



Request for Proposals (RFP) NND07223621R SOFIA URD Insulation Panels
Amendment 2

8. Q: Who will retain ownership of the non-recurring tooling?

A: All tooling purchased or fabricated by the contractor or its subcontractor(s) with NASA funds or materials for the URD
insulation panels shall be turned over to the Government at the completion of the contract. Tooling shall be shipped to the
address noted in Section F of the contract.

9. Q: Is the shipping address subject to change?
A. Yes. “Place of Delivery™, listed under Section F.4 of the solicitation is revised via Amendment 2.

10. Q: Does NASA expect the URD panels to be completed and ready for install before, or after the URD is reinstalled on
the SOFIA aircraft?

A: The period of performance is provided in Section F of the contract. The Government’s intent is to install the URD
insulation panels prior to the reinstallation of the URD onto the SOFIA aircraft.

11. Q: Does my company need to register to respond to the solicitation?
A: No.

e. No other changes to this solicitation are made by issuance of this amendment.

(End of RFP Amendment 2)



